
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

John J. Tagle, Chair, Donald Edmunds, Vice Chair 
Michael W. Hutson, Edward Kempen, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica 

Gordon Schepke, Robert Schultz and Thomas Strat 
   
November 13, 2012 7:00 P.M. Council Chambers 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – October 23, 2012 Special/Study Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items Not on the Current Agenda 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENTS 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Beachview Estates Site Condominium, 10 

units/lots, West side of Beach Road, 1000’ South of Long Lake, Section 18, Currently Zoned 
R-1A (One Family Residential) District 

 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Timbercrest Preserves Site Condominium, 

14 units/lots, West of Dequindre, South of Wattles, West Side of Fernleigh Drive, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
7. APPROVAL OF 2013 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at 

clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 23, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Tagle called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:00 p.m. on October 23, 2012 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds  Philip Sanzica 
Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-10-069 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2012-09-070 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the October 10, 2012 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 23, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat missed the October ZBA meeting therefore there was no ZBA report. 

 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
There was no October DDA meeting therefore no DDA report. 

 
 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported there is a continued upswing for single family residential 
development. 

 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
8. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 244) – Miscellaneous 

Zoning Ordinance Revisions 
 
The Planning Commission discussed and reached consensus on four items: 
 

1. Parking in front yard. 
 
2. Regulations of extended stay facilities. 
 
3. Spacing provisions for used automobile dealerships. 
 
4. Rezoning Rochester Villas from R-1D to RT. 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT OCTOBER 23, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 
 

 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
John Tagle, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 10 23 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



  PC 2012.11.13 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: November 8, 2012 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Beachview Estates Site 

Condominium, 10 units/lots, West side of Beach Road, 1000’ South of Long Lake, 
Section 18, Currently Zoned R-1A (One Family Residential) District 

 
 
The petitioner Mondrian Properties initially submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval application for an 8-unit site condominium.  The property is currently zoned R-1A (One 
Family Residential) District.  The Planning Commission considered this item at the June 26, 
2012 Special/Study meeting and postponed the item for two weeks for the petitioner to come 
back with an alternate plan that takes into consideration comments made at the meeting.  The 
petitioner requested postponement to provide him with time to investigate options. 
 
The petitioner proposes an alternative site layout that utilizes the One-Family Cluster Option 
(Section 10.04).  The petitioner seeks a 20% density bonus, which requires that 50 percent of 
the property be dedicated open space held in common ownership.  The petitioner is providing 
only 41% open space.  Therefore the petitioner seeks a variance from this requirement from the 
Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
The Planning Commission can discuss the item at the November 13, 2012 Regular meeting but 
cannot take action until the Zoning Board of Appeals takes action on the variance request. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report from Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Minutes from June 26, 2012 Special/Study meeting (excerpt) 
4. Minutes from July 10, 2012 Regular meeting (excerpt) 

 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File/Beachview Estates Site Condominium 
 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Beachview Estates Site Condominium  Sec 18\Preliminary Review PC Memo 11 13 
12.docx 



Beachview Estates Site Condominium

4/27/2012

Legend

1: 1,685

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1400281 281Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



Beachview Estates Site Condominium

4/27/2012

Legend

1: 1,685

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1400281 281Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Current Zoning Ordinance
(PUD) Planned Unit Development
(CF) Community Facilities District
(EP) Environmental Protection District
(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)
(MRF) Maple Road (Form Based)
(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)
(CB) Community Business
(GB) General Business
(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District
(O) Office Building District
(OM) Office Mixed Use
(P) Vehicular Parking District
(R-1A) One Family Residential District
(R-1B) One Family Residential District
(R-1C) One Family Residential District
(R-1D) One Family Residential District
(R-1E) One Family Residential District
(RT) One Family Attached Residential District
(MR) Multi-Family Residential
(MHP) Manufactured Housing
(UR) Urban Residential
(RC) Research Center District
(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



 
 

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
 Date:  October 24, 2012 

  

Site Condominium Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Joe Maniaci, Mondrian Properties 
 
Project Name: Beachview Estates 
 
Plan Date: October 12, 2012 
 
Location: West side of Beach Road, south of W. Long Lake Road  
 
Zoning: R1-A, One-family Residential District 
 
Action Requested: Site Condominium Preliminary Approval, Cluster Option 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a site condominium application which includes a site plan, landscape plan, 
topographic survey, tree preservation plan, wetlands letter, and application forms.  The 6.02 acre site is 
currently unimproved and encumbered with a regulated wetland and tree cover.  The applicant intends 
to gain approval for a 10-lot single family cluster detached site condominium project.  By-right the 6.02 
acre parcel could be developed into 8-units.  Through the One-Family Cluster Option, the applicant is 
seeking approval for two additional units; however the consideration of the density bonus requires a 
variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals.  See the procedure section below for more information.   
 
 
 
 
 



Beachview Estates 
October 26, 2012 

2 

Location of Subject Property: 
West side of Beach Road, south of W. Long Lake Road. 
 
 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 6.02 net acres in area. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Ten (10) detached, single family homes, developed through the One-Family Cluster Option.  
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently vacant. 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned R-1A, One-family Residential District.  
 
Surrounding Property Details: 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  R-1A, One-family Residential District. Single-family homes 
South R-1A, One-family Residential District. Single-family homes 
East R-1B, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 
West R-1A, One-family Residential District. Single-family homes 

 

Approximate Location of Site Development  



Beachview Estates 
October 26, 2012 

3 

CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT BACKGROUND AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES 
 
As permitted under section 10.04 the applicant is proposing to develop the site in a cluster format.  The 
cluster option allows innovation and greater flexibility in subdivision design in order to preserve open 
space as undeveloped land, and ensure the permanent preservation of environmental resources and 
other natural features.   
 
Site condominiums are reviewed by the Planning Commission under Section 10.02 (Site Condominium 
Project Regulations) and Article 8 (Site Plan Review) and do not require City Council approval.   However, 
as permitted in the cluster development provisions, the applicant is seeking a discretionary bonus to 
increase the number of units up to 20%.  This discretionary density bonus is granted by the City Council 
based on a recommendation from the Planning Commission.  The discretionary bonus is contingent 
upon the applicant including a minimum of fifty (50) percent of the property to be dedicated open space 
held in common ownership.  Cluster developments that do not seek a density bonus only have to 
provide thirty (30) percent open space.   
 
The applicant is seeking a density bonus and only providing 41% open space.  Because the applicant is 
providing less open space than required to obtain a density bonus, the applicant is requesting from the 
ZBA a variance from the 50% open space requirement to be eligible for consideration of the density 
bonus.  The proposed variance from the ZBA is only to allow the Planning Commission to consider and 
the City Council the ability to grant such discretionary bonus.  If the variance is granted, City Council still 
has discretion to grant or deny the density bonus, and should only grant the bonus if there is a favorable 
recommendation by the Planning Commission.  If the variance is denied the applicant is not eligible for 
the density bonus, unless the plans are revised to include at least 50 % of the property as open space. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Beachview Estates 
October 26, 2012 

4 

 
Procedure Flow Chart:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Planning Commission: 
 

Plan Commission preliminary reviews Site Condo application.  
Cannot take action until Variance is considered by the Zoning 

Board of Appeals. 

Zoning Board of Appeals Review: 
 

Considers Variance. 
 
    

Applicant resubmits a revised site plan 

If ZBA Denies Variance: 
 
 

If ZBA Grants Variance: 
 
 

Planning Commission: 
 

Planning Commission reviews 
preliminary site plan.  Makes 

recommendation to City Council 
regarding density bonus. 

City Council: 
 

City Council reviews Planning 
Commission recommendation 

regarding density bonus. 

Staff: 
 

Staff administratively reviews final site 
plan submittal 

City Council Denies Bonus: 
 
 

City Council Grants Bonus: 
 
 

Applicant resubmits a revised site plan 



Beachview Estates 
October 26, 2012 

5 

 

SITE ARRANGEMENT AND DISCRETIONARY DENSITY BONUS  
 
The basic premise of cluster development is the preservation of open space.  At a minimum, cluster 
development shall maintain a minimum of thirty (30) percent of the gross area of the site as dedicated 
open space held in common ownership. In order to encourage cluster development applicants are able 
to receive a discretionary bonus to increase the number of units up to 20%.  The discretionary bonus is 
granted by the City Council based on a recommendation from the Planning Commission.  The applicants 
are seeking the discretionary bonus to increase the total number of units from eight (8) to ten (10) units.  
The discretionary bonus is contingent upon the following:  

1. Include a minimum of fifty (50) percent of the property to be dedicated open space held in 
common ownership.  

2. Include at least one (1) of the following elements: 
a. Incorporates sustainable design options specifically related to the proposed density increase 
b. Provides a perimeter transition area of at least one hundred fifty (150) feet in width around 

all borders of the development. 
c. Donates or contributes land or amenities in order to provide a significant community benefit, 

such as for a school, park, fire station, or similar community benefit. 
d. Other similar elements that the City Council, after favorable recommendation from the 

Planning Commission, determined to be of exceptional quality. 
 
As noted the applicant is only providing 41% open space.  If the applicant were to increase the open 
space from 41% to 50%, in discussion with the applicant we believe that they would meet the second 
requirement for density bonus eligibility by comply with the Sustainable Design Project requirement.    
 
We strongly encourage the applicant’s attempt at providing a cluster development, and find that the 
cluster provided by the applicant is a better designed project than what was proposed as a conventional 
subdivision.  The cluster development has permitted the applicant to provide open space in perpetuity 
and preserve a significant number of trees.  The cluster design proposed is a benefit not only to the 
future owners of these units but also adjacent property owners.  However, because this is an 
undeveloped site we also find that there is an opportunity to increase the overall open space and 
provide a cohesive neighborhood with accessible open space via:    
 

• Reducing the rear yard of each lot and adding that area to common ownership; 
• Reducing the side yard width between each building and/or providing shared driveways;  
• Make the bio-retention/stormwater area more of a site amenity; and 
• Providing a path between lots 6 and 7 to gain access to the large open space in the northeast 

corner of the development.   
 
Items to be addressed: Potential items to be addressed by applicant are contingent upon the granting of 
the variance by the Zoning Board of Appeals.  
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS and REGULATORY FLEXABILITY 
 
The proposed site condominium consists of 10-units with lot sizes ranging between 11,094 square feet 
to 13,820 square feet.  The average lot size is 11,944 square feet.   The intent of the cluster development 
provisions is to relax the typical R-1A district bulk requirements in order encourage a less sprawling form 



Beachview Estates 
October 26, 2012 

6 

of development.  As set forth in 10.05.E the applicant is able seek specific departures from the 
dimensional requirements of the Zoning Ordinance for yards and units as a part of the approval process.   
The table below outlines the bulk requirements for cluster development:  
 

 
If the applicant were able to provide the required open space, we would encourage the Planning 
Commission to consider granting a favorable recommendation to permit the minor open space depth 
reduction along Beach Road.   
 
Items to be addressed: Potential items to be addressed by applicant are contingent upon the granting of 
the variance by the Zoning Board of Appeals.        
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Vehicular access: 

  Required: Provided: Compliance: 
Density Overall density shall not exceed 

the number of residential cluster 
units as developed under a 
conventional subdivision, unless 
a density bonus has been 
granted by City Council. 
 

Applicant seeking 10 
units  

8 units is permitted based on 
underlying zoning, applicant 
seeking density bonus of two 
additional units 

Perimeter Setback Equal to the rear yard setback 
requirement for the underlying 
zoning district of the property 
directly adjacent to each border 
= 40 feet 

53 foot minimum  Complies  

Front Setback 
(building) 

20 foot setback 25 foot minimum Compiles 

Rear Setback (building) 25 foot setback 48 foot minimum  Complies 

Side Setback (building) 7.5 foot setback 35 foot minimum  Complies 

Open Space 
Requirements: 
 
Minimum Percentage / 
Minimum Percentage 
for Density Bonus 

30% / 50% 41% Applicant complies with minimum 
open space requirements.  
Applicant is deficient in open 
space for density bonus.  

Open Space 
Requirements: 
 
Open space depth 
adjacent to exterior 
roads  

100 feet in depth 88 feet in depth Applicant is deficient in open 
space depth adjacent to Beach 
Road.  At its discretion, the City 
Council, after favorable 
recommendation from the 
Planning Commission, may permit 
either minor reductions in width 
or variations in width of the open 
space along exterior roads. 



Beachview Estates 
October 26, 2012 

7 

 
Access to all ten (10) lots will be from a newly constructed public road off of Beach Road aptly named 
“Beachview Court”.  The proposed Beachview Court meets all public road requirements; however the 
City Traffic Engineering Department notes that: 

1. The applicant shall show and maintain the 25’ x 25’ corner clearance on both sides of the new 
intersection of Beachview Court and Beach Road. 

2. An access drive to the detention basin will need to be provided. 
 
These items will be addressed in final engineering.  
 
Pedestrian access:  
 
The applicant is providing a 5-foot wide sidewalk along the entire length of the newly created Beachview 
Court; however has not shown a sidewalk along Beach Road.  In previous submittals, the applicant did 
show a 5-foot wide sidewalk along Beach Road.  The applicant should indicate if they are not proposing 
a sidewalk along Beach Road.  If they are not providing a sidewalk they must seek a waiver from the 
Traffic Committee.     
 
Items to be Addressed:   Provide a 5-foot wide sidewalk along Beach Road or seek a waiver from the 
Traffic Committee.    
 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The subject property is currently unimproved and is encumbered with one regulated wetland and tree 
stands.  
 
Wetlands:  
 
Wetland “A” is located in the southwest corner of the lot, adjacent to the area proposed for stormwater 
management.  Based a submitted letter from Professional Engineering Associates, Wetland “A” is a 
regulated wetland due to its location within 500’ of a stream.  As a result, the applicant is required to 
take the appropriate measures to protect this wetland.  Prior to final site plan approval the applicant is 
required to receive the appropriate permits from MDEQ, Oakland County Soil Erosion, Oakland County 
Water Resources Commissioner, City of Troy, and any other appropriate body.    
 
Trees:  
 
Through the cluster design the applicant proposes to preserve a significant more number of individual 
trees and tree stands than previous submittals.  More importantly by maintaining common open space 
in perpetuity, the trees along the perimeter of the site and those in the northeast corner of the site will 
remain for their natural life unless removed by action of the common homeowners association.    
 
Items to be Addressed: 1.) Obtain all appropriate wetland permits from MDEQ, Oakland County Soil 
Erosion, Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner, City of Troy, and any other appropriate body 
prior to final site plan approval 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 



Beachview Estates 
October 26, 2012 

8 

The Landscape Plan includes thirty-three (33) Norway Spruces to be planted as screening along Beach 
Road and a combination of five (5) Sugar Maples, seven (7) Red Maple, and seven (7) Red Oak along the 
newly created Beachview Court.  All proposed species fall within Troy regulations and are not 
prohibited. In addition the proposed new planting, due to the cluster design the applicant is able to 
preserve a number of significant trees on site.   
 
Though not required by ordinance, the applicant has shown the installation of twenty (20) Norway 
Spruces along the southern property line as part of an agreement with the adjacent property owner.  
The twenty (20) Norway Spruces are only shown on the Site Plan (Sheet P1) and should also be shown 
on the Landscape Plan.   
 
Site condominium and subdivision landscaping are regulated by Section 13.02.F.2.  
 
 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Frontage Screening  
 
 

Beach Road: One 
evergreen tree for 
every 10 lineal feet = 33 
trees 

33 Spruce  Complies 

Greenbelt Street Trees Beachview Court: 1 tree 
for every 50 linear feet 
= 19 trees 

19 street trees (5 Sugar 
Maples, 7 Red Maple, 
and 7 Red Oak)  

Complies 

 
The applicant has provided the required evergreen screen along Beach Road and the required greenbelt 
planting along Beachview Court.  While, the applicant complies with all landscaping requirements, the 
applicant should relocate the proposed Red Maple that is located where the required access drive to the 
detention facility will be placed.  
 
Items to be Addressed: Relocate the proposed Red Maple that is located where the required access drive 
to the detention facility will be placed. 
 
STORMWATER DETENTION 
 
The applicant’s stormwater detention will connect to a storm sewer approximately 240 feet south of the 
site through the adjacent southern property.  The applicant has received an easement from the adjacent 
south side property owner.   The Engineering Department has reviewed the proposed detention facility 
and offers the following comments: 

1. Size the detention area for a 25-year storm. 
2. An easement for detention outlet must be granted to the City of Troy; and 
3. Ensure that the proposed detention outlet is spaced a great enough distance to be able to be 

bored underneath the existing natural water course and have enough cover. 
 
These issues will be addressed in final engineering.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
 
 



Beachview Estates 
October 26, 2012 

9 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We strongly encourage the applicant’s attempt at providing a cluster development, and find that the 
cluster subdivision provided by the applicant is a better designed project than what was proposed as a 
conventional subdivision.  The cluster development has permitted the applicant to provide open space 
in perpetuity and preserve a significant number of trees.  The cluster design proposed is a benefit not 
only to the future owners of these units but also adjacent property owners.  However, because this is an 
undeveloped site we also find that there is an opportunity to increase the overall open space and 
provide a cohesive neighborhood with accessible open space via:  
 

• Reducing the rear yard of each lot and adding that area to common ownership; 
• Reducing the side yard width between each building and/or providing shared driveways;  
• Make the bio-retention/stormwater area more of a site amenity; and/or 
• Providing a path between lots 6 and 7 to gain access to the large open space in the northeast 

corner of the development.   
 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JUNE 26, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT 
 

8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Beachview Estates Site Condominium, 
8 units/lots, West side of Beach Road, 1000’ South of Long Lake, Section 18, Currently 
Zoned R-1A (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a report on the proposed site condominium development and stated 
the proposed development meets all Zoning Ordinance requirements.  Mr. Carlisle 
recommended approval contingent on the applicant satisfying the requirements as 
noted in his report, dated June 21, 2012. 
 
Mr. Savidant announced correspondence was received by Ali Bazoun of 4855 Beach, of 
which the Board members received a copy in their agenda packet.  
 
Chair Tagle opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Kathy Kolbe, 4699 White Oaks Court, Troy; addressed public notification of meeting, 
natural beauty of site, proposed sidewalk, elevations and construction traffic. 
 
Ali Bazoun, 4855 Beach Road, Troy; addressed house representation on site plan and 
asked petitioner to consider landscape buffer for his property. 
 
Paul Bringer of Dawda, Mann, Mulcahy & Sadler, PLC, 39533 Woodward Avenue, 
Bloomfield Hills; represents John Abbott of 4751 Beach Road and submitted 
correspondence dated June 26, 2012. 
 
Chair Tagle closed the floor for public comment. 
 
The petitioner, Joe Maniaci of Mondrian Properties, and Jeremy Carnahan, project civil 
engineer of Professional Engineering Associates, were present. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• Preservation of trees/aesthetics of site. 
• Stormwater detention; drainage; grading. 
• Cluster development option as alternative. 
• Creative development. 
• Abutting residential property to south and north. 
• Potential for sidewalk waiver. 
• Elimination of berm. 
• Detention basin maintenance. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-040 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Beachview Estates Site 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JUNE 26, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

Condominium, 8 units/lots, West side of Beach Road, South of Long Lake, Section 18, 
within the R-1A (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. Obtain all appropriate wetland permits MDEQ, Oakland County Soil Erosion, 

Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner, City of Troy, and any other 
appropriate body prior to final site plan approval. 

2. Selectively clear only those trees necessary and attempt to preserve as many 
significant trees as possible.   

3. Show the proposed twenty (20) Norway Spruce allocated along the southern 
property line on the Landscape Plan. 

 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-06-041 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, To amend the Resolution to postpone the item for two weeks for the 
developer to come back with an alternate plan that takes into consideration comments 
made at tonight’s meeting. 
 
Vote on the substitute motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Krent, Schepke, Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
No: Hutson 
Absent: Sanzica 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Hutson said he opposes a postponement because the site plan meets all Zoning 
Ordinance requirements. 
 

 
 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Beachview Estates Site Condominium  Sec 18\Minutes\2012 06 26 PC SS Meeting_Draft_Excerpt.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JULY 10, 2012 
  
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT 
 
7. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Beachview Estates Site 

Condominium, 8 units/ lots, West side of Beach Road, 1000’ South of Long Lake, 
Section 18, Currently Zoned R-1A (One Family Residential) 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a brief review of the application.  Mr. Savidant said the 
petitioner is making a strong effort toward an alternative plan to incorporate 
Planning Commission comments expressed at the June 26, 2012 Special/Study 
meeting. 
 
The petitioner requested a postponement of the item to allow additional time to 
work on an alternative plan. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-07-047 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item until such time that the applicant submits a 
complete site plan application. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 













 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 4, 2012 
PEA Project No. 2011-150 
 
Mondrian Properties 
50215 Schoenher 
Shelby Township, MI 48315 
 
RE: WETLAND DELINEATION 
 BEACHVIEW ESTATES  
 CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MI 
 
 
On March 28, 2012, Professional Engineering Associates evaluated the subject property for the field 
indicators of the presence of wetlands as defined by the State of Michigan.  Pink wetland survey ribbons 
were used to delineate a wetland boundary on the 5.5 acre site when all three wetland indicators were 
present (wetland hydrology, hydric soils, and hydrophytic vegetation) as defined by USACE wetland 
delineation manual (1987) and the Interim Regional Supplement, Midwest Manual (2008).  
 
The site is located on the west side of Beach Road  between Long Lake and Wattles Roads in the City of 
Troy. The property is undeveloped but previously disturbed. There are areas of rubble and evidence of 
past clearing and grading. The site is currently vegetated including fields at the east end of the site, scrub 
brush and wooded areas at the west end of the site.   
 
At the time of the delineation, one wetland was identified on the property. This wetland consisted of a 
stream that transects the southwest corner of the site. The following report summarizes the 
characteristics of the wetlands on the property as it appeared at the time of the delineation. 
 
WETLAND AREA ‘A’- FLAG # A-1 TO A-4 
 
This wetland is located at the southwest corner of the site and is approximately 2800 sf on the site, but 
extends off the site. It consists of an unnamed stream that has evidence of bed, bank, and flow and the 
fringe area on either side of the stream. On the west side of the stream the wetland extends only to the 
top of bank. On the east side the wetland extends up to 20’ past the top of bank of the stream. The 
stream itself varies in depth from 6” to 24” and exhibited almost no flow on the day of the site inspection. 
The wetland consisted of all three wetland indicators. The hydrology indicators include water stained 
leaves, sediment deposits, saturation, water marks, and surface water.  A soils evaluation revealed 
hydric soil was present (thick dark surface, A12). Hydrophytic vegetation was dominant including box 
elder (Acer negundo), red twig dogwood (Cornus stolonifera), Bluegrass (Poa pratensis). The wetland 
boundary was defined by the change in hydrology. 
 
 
 
 



BEACHVIEW ESTATES APRIL 4, 2012 
CITY OF TROY, MI  PEA PROJECT: 2011-150 
RE: WETLAND DELINEATION PAGE  2 
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Photo of wetland & stream near sample 
point location at southwest corner of wetland 
 
 
 
 
 
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WETLAND REGULATIONS 
 
Wetlands within 500’ of an inland lake, pond, river, or stream, as defined by Part 303 of the Wetlands 
Protection Act are considered a regulated wetland.  
 
Wetlands that are not within 500’ of an inland lake, pond, river, or stream but are more than 5 acres in 
size, are considered regulated wetlands.   
 
The MDEQ reserves the right to regulate wetlands less than 5 acres in size and more than 500 feet from 
an inland lake, pond, river, or stream if the MDEQ has determined that these wetlands are essential to 
the preservation of the State’s natural resources. 
 
The MDEQ requires that any wetland alterations that total over 1/3 of an acre in size must be mitigated. 
The MDEQ can also require mitigation of smaller areas of disturbance, if they believe the wetland to be 
of high environmental significance for habitat or water quality.  The preference of the MDEQ is that 
wetland mitigation takes place on the project property.   
 
 
 



BEACHVIEW ESTATES APRIL 4, 2012 
CITY OF TROY, MI  PEA PROJECT: 2011-150 
RE: WETLAND DELINEATION PAGE  3 
        
 
OPINION OF REGULATORY STATUS 
 
Many factors influence the extent of a wetland boundary, including weather patterns, drainage, changes 
in vegetation, and activities on the site or on adjacent properties at the time of the investigation.  The 
wetland observations completed by PEA for the subject parcel are based on the conditions of the site at 
the time of our investigation and current policy regarding the procedures used to delineate wetlands. 
 
Please be advised that the MDEQ, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency regulate wetlands and ultimately reserve final judgment on the extent of wetlands on 
any given site. The determination of a wetland on a specific site can vary depending on the conditions 
offered above, as well as on the agency representative conducting the determination, and current 
wetland regulations.   
 
The following regulatory status of the wetlands is the opinion of Professional Engineering Associates, 
Inc. based on the field conditions at the time of the wetland delineation and verification on March 28 , 
2012.  
 
Wetland Area ‘A’ - Regulated due to its location within 500’ of a stream 
  
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. 
Jeffrey T. Smith, RLA, LEED A.P. 
Senior Landscape Architect 
 

 

























  PC 2012.11.13 
  Agenda Item # 6 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: November 8, 2012 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Timbercrest Preserves Site 

Condominium, 14 units/lots, West of Dequindre, South of Wattles, West side of 
Fernleigh Drive, Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) 
District 

 
 
The petitioner Mondrian Properties submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval application for a 14-unit site condominium.  The property is currently zoned R-1C (One 
Family Residential) District.  The Planning Commission is responsible for granting Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval for site condominium applications.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.   City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as 
noted.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Wetland report 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/Timbercrest Preserves Site Condominium 
 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Timbercrest Preserves Site Condo  Sec 24\Preliminary Review PC Memo 11 13 12.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Timbercrest Preserves Site 
Condominium, 14 units/lots, West of Dequindre, South of Wattles, West side of 
Fernleigh Drive, Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
 
Proposed Resolution # PC-2012-11- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Timbercrest Preserves Site 
Condominium, 14 units/lots, south of Wattles, west side of Fernleigh Drive, Section 24, 
within the R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Indicate treatment of proposed Timbercrest Drive stub.  
2. Add note to Lot 7 stating that “driveway placement shall be on the south side of 

the lot so as to not impact the placement of the sidewalk ramp for pedestrian 
crossing of Timbercrest Drive”.  

3. There should be a minimum of 2’ from the face of the existing utility poles to the 
edge of sidewalk along Fernleigh Drive. 

4. Relocate the four (4) trees that are proposed at the corners of Branchmoor and 
Timbercrest (NE and SE corners).  

 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION PASSED / FAILED 
 
 



Timbercrest Preserves Site Condominium

10/15/2012

Legend

1: 1,404

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1170234 234Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

Road Centerline
Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



Timbercrest Preserves Site Condominium

10/15/2012

Legend

1: 1,404

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1170234 234Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

Road Centerline
Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Current Zoning Ordinance
(PUD) Planned Unit Development
(CF) Community Facilities District
(EP) Environmental Protection District
(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)
(MRF) Maple Road (Form Based)
(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)
(CB) Community Business
(GB) General Business
(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District
(O) Office Building District
(OM) Office Mixed Use
(P) Vehicular Parking District
(R-1A) One Family Residential District
(R-1B) One Family Residential District
(R-1C) One Family Residential District
(R-1D) One Family Residential District
(R-1E) One Family Residential District
(RT) One Family Attached Residential District
(MR) Multi-Family Residential
(MHP) Manufactured Housing
(UR) Urban Residential
(RC) Research Center District
(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



 
 
 

 Date:  October 30, 2012 
  

 

Site Condominium Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Joe Maniaci 
 
Project Name: Timbercrest Preserves 
 
Plan Date: October 15, 2012 
 
Location: West side of Fernleigh Road, south of Wattles Road 
 
Zoning: R1-C, One-family Residential District 
 
Action Requested: Site Condominium Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant proposes to construct a 14-lot single family detached site condominium project on the 
west side of Fernleigh Road.  The proposed site condominium is an extension of the Timbercrest Farms 
subdivision, which is located directly to the north.  The applicant proposes similar lot sizes and 
configuration to the approved and partially built Timbercrest Farms subdivision.   
 
Access to the subdivision will be via an extension to the existing Timbercrest Drive and the construction 
of a new road (Branchmoor Drive) off Fernleigh Road.  The proposed residential use is permitted by right 
in the R-1C District. 
  



Timbercrest Preserves 
October 30, 2012 

2 

 
Location of Subject Property: 
West side of Fernleigh Road, south of Wattles Road. 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 4.482 acres in area. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to use the site for fourteen (14) detached, single family homes.  
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently vacant. 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned R-1C, One-family Residential District.  
  

Approximate Location of Site Development  



Timbercrest Preserves 
October 30, 2012 

3 

Surrounding Property Details 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  R-1C, One-family Residential District. Single-family homes 
South R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 
East R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 
West R-1C, One-family Residential District. Single-family homes 

 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 

The subject property is currently improved with two single-family homes, which will be demolished as 
part of the subdivision construction.   Used as two homesteads, the subject property shows evidence of 
prior grading.  The applicant has provided a tree survey.  Most onsite trees will be removed as part of 
the subdivision site preparation; however the applicant is proposing to retain approximately 13 trees 
that ring the perimeter of the subject property.  The applicant has not noted any other site natural 
resources.   
 

Items to be Addressed: None 
 

AREA, WIDTH, and HEIGHT   
 

Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 

Table 4.06.C establishes the requirements for the R-1C District. The requirements and the proposed 
dimensions are as follows: 
 

*The lot size average option has been applied and Section 10.02 standards have been met. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Front 30 foot setback 30 foot setback Complies 

Rear 40 foot setback 40 foot setback Complies 

Sides 10 foot minimum for least side 
setback, 20 foot minimum 
combined setback 

10 foot minimum for least 
side setback, 20 foot 
minimum combined setback 

Complies 

Density (number of units) 3.1 units per acre = 11 units 3.1 units per acre = 11 units Complies 

Lot Size per Unit 10,500 square feet (for 
projects with sewer) 

9,539 square feet smallest*; 
10,710 square feet average 

Complies 

Maximum Height 30 feet, 2.5 story 26 feet Complies 

Lot Width 85 feet 77.25 feet smallest* Complies 

Maximum Lot Area Covered 
by Buildings 

30 percent 22 percent Complies 

Minimum Floor Area per Unit 1,200 square feet 2,679 square feet Complies 



Timbercrest Preserves 
October 30, 2012 

4 

 
ACCESS and CIRCULATION 
 
The applicant proposes to extend the existing Timbercrest Drive and construct a new road (Branchmoor 
Drive) off Fernleigh Road.  The road pattern provides for a consistent development pattern between the 
proposed Timbercrest Preserve and the approved Timbercrest Farms subdivisions.  Timbercrest Drive 
will be stubbed at the southern end of the subdivision which allows for an extension if/when future lots 
are developed on the property to the south.  The applicant has not indicated the treatment of this 
stubbed end.  At minimum this stub should be landscaped.  Both the road extension and newly 
proposed Branchmoor are proposed as 60-foot wide public roads.  Engineering has reviewed the 
preliminary street provisions and layout, and has no concerns.   
 
Pedestrian access:  
 
The applicant is installing a 5-foot wide sidewalk along the west side of Fernleigh Road and adding a 5-
foot wide sidewalk along both sides of the newly constructed Branchmoor Drive and a 5-foot wide 
sidewalk along both sides of the extended Timbercrest Drive.  In addition to serving this development, 
these sidewalks provide a direct connection from to the Timbercrest Farms to the north. Pedestrian 
access is sufficient.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  Indicate treatment of proposed Timbercrest Drive stub.  
 
SITE LAYOUT  
 
The 14-unit development carries on the same development pattern as the approved Timbercrest Farms 
subdivision.  However, we offer the following site layout issues that should be addressed by the 
applicant:  

• A note should be added to Lot 7 stating that “driveway placement shall be on the south side of 
the lot so as to not impact the placement of the sidewalk ramp for pedestrian crossing of 
Timbercrest Drive”.  There have been instances where sidewalk ramps lead to driveways on the 
opposite side.  The developer should consider ramp locations relative to development of 
individual lots. 

• The proposed sidewalk along Fernleigh Drive will be adjacent to the existing utility poles.  There 
should be a minimum of 2’ from the face of the pole to the edge of sidewalk. 

• Trees proposed at the corners of Branchmoor and Timbercrest (NE and SE corners) should be 
removed from the area of the 25’ x 25’ corner clearance triangles, extended.  This would remove 
four (4) trees from the landscape plan (one each on the north and south side of Branchmoor and 
one each on the east side of Timbercrest, north and south of Branchmoor).  These trees will 
need to be relocated.   

• Extend the sanitary sewer to a manhole at the south property line.  Currently it is proposed as 
stopping ¼ of the way on lot 6.  A future connection to the sanitary sewer would require that 
the majority of the front of lot 6 be disturbed to connect to the sanitary to continue it to the 
south. 

 
Items to be Addressed: Address site layout issues.  
  



Timbercrest Preserves 
October 30, 2012 

5 

 
LANDSCAPE  
 
Site condominium and subdivision landscaping are regulated by Section 13.02.F.2.  The plan includes 31 
Gingko and 6 Colorado Green Spruce.   All proposed species fall within Troy regulations and are not 
prohibited. 
 
Landscaping requirements and treatment by applicant are:  
 

a. The frontage of all internal public or private streets shall be landscaped with the equivalent of 
one (1) tree for every fifty (50) lineal feet, or fraction thereof.  Such street trees shall meet the 
minimum size, spacing and species requirements set forth in Sections 13.02.H, Minimum Size and 
Spacing Requirements, and Section 13.02.I, Prohibited Species. 
 
The applicant has provided a total of eighteen (18) Ginko trees along the newly created 
Branchmoor, thirteen (13) Ginko trees along the extended Timbercrest Drive, and six (6) 
Colorado Spruce along Fernleigh Drive.  The applicant complies with this provision.   
 

b. Where a subdivision or site condominium contains uses which are more intense or incompatible 
with an adjoining property, the screening requirements set forth in Section 13.02.B, Screening 
Between Land Uses, shall be met.  The preservation of existing trees along perimeter boundaries 
is encouraged regardless of whether screening is required. 
 
Not Applicable 

 
c. Where a subdivision or site condominium abuts a public road right-of way located outside of the 

proposed subdivision or site condominium, the screening requirements set forth in Section 
13.02.B, Screening Between Land  Uses shall be met in the following manner: 

1. Where a subdivision or site condominium abuts I-75 or a street right-of-way of two 
hundred and four (204) feet as designated in the City of Troy Master Plan, the screening 
alternative number 3, as set forth in Section 13.02, subsection B.2.c, shall be required. 
 

2. Where a subdivision or site condominium abuts a street right-of-way of either one 
hundred and twenty (120) or one hundred and fifty (150) feet as designated in the City of 
Troy Master Plan, the screening alternative number 2, as set forth in Table 13.02-A, shall 
be required. 

 
Not Applicable 

 
d. A landscape plan for a subdivision or site condominium development shall also include 

landscaping details of the entrance to the development, stormwater retention and/or detention 
areas, community buildings and other recreational areas, and any other site improvement which 
would be enhanced through the addition of landscaping. 

 
The applicant is not providing any additional landscaping.   

 
Items to be Addressed: none   
  



Timbercrest Preserves 
October 30, 2012 

6 

 
SITE CONDOMINIUM IMPROVEMENTS   
 
The plans were signed and sealed by Nathan Robinson, Engineer.   
 
Section 10.02.C requires that all site condominium projects shall comply with the standards and 
procedures set forth in Article 8, Site Plan Review and several unique standards.  The only standard for 
the preliminary plan is that the street pattern and fully dimensioned residential parcel layout, including 
proposed building configurations, as well as preliminary sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and water main 
layout must also be submitted.  This submittal includes all the required information.  Section 10.02.E. 
regulates physical improvements associated with condominium projects.  It requires the following:  
 

1. Principal access and circulation through a site condominium shall be provided by public streets 
constructed to City standards, within sixty (60) foot wide rights-of-way. Secondary access and 
circulation through such developments, on which some of the residential parcels may have their 
sole frontage, may be provided by twenty-eight (28) foot wide streets constructed to City public 
street standards, within forty (40) foot private easements for public access. Satisfied. 
 

2. Principal access to site condominium of five (5) acres or less in area may be provided by way of 
twenty-eight (28) foot wide streets constructed to City public street standards, within forty (40) 
foot private easements for public access, when in the opinion of the City Council the property 
configuration is such that the provision of conforming dwelling unit parcels is impractical. Not 
applicable. 
 

3. All entrances to major or secondary thoroughfares shall include deceleration, acceleration and 
passing lanes as required by Engineering Standards of the City of Troy. Not applicable. 
 

4. Sidewalks shall be constructed, in accordance with City Standards, across the frontage of all 
dwelling unit parcels. Utilities shall be placed within street rights-of-way, or within easements 
approved as to size and location by the City Engineer. Satisfied. 
 

5. All shall be served by public water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and detention/retention systems 
constructed to City standards, at the expense of the developer. Easements over these systems 
shall be conveyed and recorded before occupancy permits are issued for dwelling units. The 
applicant has proposed full utilities, but all proposed configurations and easements are 
subject to approval by the City engineering department. 

 
All condominium projects are subject to Section 8.05.A.7, which establishes the requirements for a 
preliminary site plan submittal, which is required under the site condominium regulations.  Three 
additional requirements are specifically identified for residential projects. The three additional 
requirements, identified in 8.05.A.7.o, include: 
 

i. Calculation of the dwelling unit density allowable and a statement of the number of dwelling 
units, by type, to be provided. Satisfied. 
 

ii. Topography on site and fifty (50) feet beyond, drawn at two (2) foot contour intervals, with 
existing drainage courses, flood plains, wetlands, and tree stands indicated. Satisfied. 
 



Timbercrest Preserves 
October 30, 2012 

7 

iii. The typical floor plans and elevations of the proposed buildings, with building height(s). 
Satisfied. 

 
Items to be Addressed: none 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We support the proposed project and believe the project does meets requirements. We recommend the 
Planning Commission approve the preliminary site condominium application conditioned on the 
applicant satisfying the following requirements: 

1. Indicate treatment of proposed Timbercrest Drive stub.  
2. A note should be added to Lot 7 stating that “driveway placement shall be on the south side of 

the lot so as to not impact the placement of the sidewalk ramp for pedestrian crossing of 
Timbercrest Drive”.  

3. There should be a minimum of 2’ from the face of the existing utility poles to the edge of 
sidewalk along Fernleigh Drive. 

4. Relocate the four (4) trees that are proposed at the corners of Branchmoor and Timbercrest (NE 
and SE corners).  
 

 

 
 
 
 





















 

G:\PLANNING COMMISSION\Meeting Schedules\2013 Public Notice Meeting Schedule.docx 
 

CITY OF TROY 
MICHIGAN 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
In accordance with the provisions of the Michigan State Law, Notice is hereby given that the Planning 
Commission of the City of Troy will hold Public Meetings in the City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road, 
Troy, Michigan, (248) 524-3364, on the following dates: 
 
 

2013 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING DATES 
 

Date Meeting 
 
January  8 Regular1 
January 22 Special/Study2 
 
February 12 Regular1 

 
March 12 Regular1 
March 26 Special/Study2 
 
April  9 Regular1 
April 23 Special/Study2 
 
May 14 Regular1 
May 28 Special/Study2 
 
June 11 Regular1 

 June 25 Special/Study2

Date Meeting 
 
July  9 Regular1 
July 23 Special/Study2 
 
August 13 Regular1 
August 27 Special/Study2 
 
September 10 Regular1 
September 24 Special/Study2 
 
October 8 Regular1 
October 22 Special/Study2 
 
November 12 Regular1 

November 26 Special/Study2 
 
December 10 Regular1 
 
 

 
 
All of the above Regular1 meetings will be held in the City Council Chambers of the City Hall Building 
at 7:00 p.m. and are Open to the Public. 
 
All of the above Special/Study2 meetings will be held in Council Board Room of the City Hall Building 
at 7:00 p.m. and are Open to the Public. 
 
This notice is hereby posted as required by Section 4 of the Open Meetings Act (MCLA 15.261 et seq.) 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      R. Brent Savidant, AICP / PCP 

Planning Director 
 
Posted:  xxxxx, 2013 
 
NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�


 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 

 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-11- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Planning Commission hereby establishes the following 

schedule for their meetings during the calendar year 2013: 
 
1. Regular Meetings will be held on the second Tuesday of each month.  
2. Special/Study Meetings will be held on the fourth Tuesday of each month, as 

necessary, with the exception of February 26 and December 24. 
3. If additional Special/Study Meetings become necessary, alternate Special/Study 

Meeting dates may be set at the discretion of the Commission. 
 
Yes: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	October 23, 2012 Special/Study Meeting

	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW, Beachview Estates Site Condominium
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Minutes, June 26, 2012
	Minutes, July 10, 2012
	Site Plan Application (pgs 20-38)

	6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW, Timbercrest Preserves Site Condominium
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan Application (pgs 50-58)

	7. APPROVAL OF 2013 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE
	Proposed 2013 Schedule
	Proposed Resolution

	8. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS



